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IN THE MATTER OF

KARR PREVENTATIVE MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC., ET
AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 9109. Complaint, April 26, 1978—Decision, Oct. 29, 1979

This consent order, among other things, requires a Beverly Hills, Calif. firm and its
controlling officer, engaged in the advertising and sale of “Acne-Statin,” an
acne “treatment,” to cease disseminating, or causing the dissemination of
advertisements that represent that Acne-Statin, or any other product of
similar chemical composition, cures acne, eliminates or reduces the causes of
acne blemishes, and is superior to all other acne preparations and soap for the
antibacterial treatment of acne. They are required to have a reasonable basis
at the time of dissemination for representations relating to product efficacy,
performance, characteristics or properties, or the result of the use of any
product; and prohibited from misrepresenting the extent to which a product
has been tested or the results of such tests. Additionally, the firm and its
controlling officer are required to establish an independent, irrevocable trust
account containing $175,000 to be used to pay half of all requests for
restitution by Acne-Statin purchasers.

IS

Appearances
For the Commission: Mark A. Heller, Ira Nerken and Ross D. Petty.

For the respondents: George Miron, Wyman, Bautzer, Rothman &
Kuchel, Washington, D.C.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission having reason to believe that Karr Preventative
Medical Products, Inc. (hereinafter “KPMP”), and Atida H. Karr,
M.D., as a corporate officer and an individual, hereinafter at times
referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of the said
Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in
respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its
complaint stating its charges in that respect as follows:

ParaGrAPH 1. “KPMP” is a corporation organized, existing and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
California with its office and principal place of business located at
9615 Brighton Way, Beverly Hills, California. '

PAr. 2. Atida H. Karr, M.D. is an individual and a corporate
president, treasurer, director and shareholder of “KPMP”. She
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formulates, directs and controls the acts and practices of “KPMP,”
including the acts and practices described herein. . '
PAR. 3. Respondent “KPMP” is a privately held corporation which
was organized and is maintained for the purpose of promoting and
advancing the interests of its two shareholders, Dr. Atida H. Karr,
M.D., the principal shareholder and beneficiary of the corporation’s
business, and Devora Silverman, Dr. Atida H. Karr’s sister. “KPMP”
and Dr. Atida H. Karr have been and now are engaged in the
business of marketing and advertising health-related products,
including but not limited to the product Acne-Statin, a product
‘advertised for the treatment of acne. The above-named respondents,
in connection with the manufacture and marketing of said products,
have disseminated, published and distributed, and now disseminate,
publish and distribute, advertisements and promotional material for
the purpose of promoting the sale of Acne-Statin for human use. This
product, as advertised, is a “drug” within the meaning of Section 12
of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
Par. 4. The respondent Atida H. Karr, M.D. and the respondent
“KPMP” have joined by contract with Robert J. Marsh, Sr. through
The National Media Group, Inc. to form a joint venture whose
purpose was and is to profitably exploit the product Acne-Statin
“through the mutual expertise and capability of the parties” (Joint
Venture Agreement, as amended, September 3, 1976). The National
Media Group, Inc. and Robert J. Marsh, Sr. for their part gained the
sole rights and interests to the marketing and sale of the product,
while the ownership of said product remained with “KPMP” and
Atida H. Karr, M.D.
PAR. 5. The National Media Group, Inc. is a Delaware corporation
located at 1150 First Ave., Suite 1060, Valley Forge Plaza, King of
Pruss1a, Pennsylvania and is owned and controlled by Robert J.
Marsh, Sr.
PAR. 6. In the course and conduct of their said busmesses, the
respondents have disseminated and caused the dissemination of
certain advertisements concerning Acne-Statin through the United
States mail and by various means in or affecting commerce, as
“commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act,
including but not limited to, the insertion of advertisements in
magazines and newspapers with national circulations and the
placement of advertisements through television stations with suffi-
_cient power to broadcast across state lines and into the District of

Columbia and advertisements in the form of a booklet, entitled
- “Acne: Its Cause and Its Treatment” which was, and is, sent through
the United States mail, for the purpose of inducing and which was
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likely to induce, directly or indirectly, the purchase of the product
Acne-Statin; and have disseminated and caused the dissemination of
advertisements concerning said products by various means, includ-
ing but not limited to the aforesaid media, for the purpose of
inducing and which are likely to induce, directly or indirectly, the
purchase of said products in commerce.

PAr. 7: Typical of the statements and representations in said
advertisements, disseminated as previously described, but not neces-
sarily inclusive thereof, are the following:
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"ACNE?

Our girls got
lasting help with
Acne-Statin”

“'With four daughters, we've iried the leading ache medica-
tions at our house, and nothing ever seemed to work until
our girls mel a Beverly Hills doctor and got some real help
through a product she developed called 'Acne-Statin'.”

The doctor explained that a bacteria called
“C-Acne™ located deep in the pores of the
skin breaks the oil in the poies into Fatty
Acids. The pores become bloched and irri-
taied, resulting in blemishes, blackheads,
whiteheads and pimples.

WHAT MAKES ACNE-STATIN SO DIFFERENT?

The doclor went on to say that many medica-
tions only attack acne at the surface level by
altempling to dry-up the oil. Usually this is
mnetfective against Acne, and only irilates,
dnies and peels the skin. ACNE-STATIN goes

body temperature and deposits an anti-
bactenat agent that lls bacteria on contact,
and heeps on killing bacteria hours after each
washing The photographs below dramatically
demonstrate Acne-Statin’s continual eflec-
tiveness compared lo the inefectiveness of
502p.

WHAT ABOUT SENSITIVE SKIN?

Debbie said that even when she leaves it on
overnight it doesn’t irritate or dry her skin.
Dr. Kair explained that it 1s hypo-allesgenic
and that 1t contains a moisturizer. So it'leaves
even sensitive shin moist and soft vith NO

PEELING. REGARDLESS OF AGE or sex, Acne: -

Statin helps control sk irritations from oc-
casional blemishes lo chronic acne.

DR. ATIDA KARR's genuine concern tor skin
care was as impressive to me as her,creden-
tials. In addition to being an M.D. she also

has an M.S. in Physiology and a Ph.D. in Cellu-
lar Physiology and Biochemistry. For five years
she was involved in cancer research at the
University of Pennsylvania under a federal
grant.

Equally impressive were the letters she had
recewed from youth and adults alike wha had
recewved significant help with Acne Statin
HERE ARE EXCERPTS from two of those letters,
The first one is from an editor of one of the
nation’s leading fashion magazines.

“Thank you for recommending your fabulous
product. | have hiteraily tried everything on the
marhet, plus some of my own home remedies
and have spent hundreds, in fact probably
thousands of dollars on lieatments, facials
and the like and nothing has ever really
cleared up my skin, much fess left it in good
concilion. That's why | can’t believe that such
a pleasant lotion-ltke cleanser and lreatment
like Acne-Statin could work as thoroughly as
it did. It really is-fantastic. It's the only thing
that has ever worked.”

~Being 25 and having had occasional acne for
the past 10 years, | have tried almost every
commercial and prescriplion product, and the
results have varted. Since using your Acne-
Statin for the first time | have a clear com-
plexion. As an actress, it is necessary that |
have my skin clear. My blemishes are com-
pletely gone. Not just on the surface, but all
traces of infection have disappeared. My shin
has reached a balanced condition.”

SEE THE DIFFERENCE

washing

In these microscopic photographs. each tiny “bubble™ is a
COLONY of millons of bacieria. Shde A 1s part of 3 facial
culture laken eight hours after washing with soap. As you
can see these are stil! counttess baclenial colonies Slide B
snows a cullure of the same facial area a full eight hours
atter washing with Acne Statin, Acne-Stalin kilts bacleria on
conlact. and keeps on Milting bacteria hours alter each

Mademonclle for May 1977

Pat Boone and his daughter Debble.

MONEY BACK IF NOT DELIGHTED
If you are not pleased wilh the help you
get you may return the empty conlainer
for 3 full refund.

ACNE-STATIN S NOT AVAILABLE IN STORES
Bul you can order a 30-day four-ounce treat-
ment without a prescription for only $9.50.
Order now and you'll receive FREE the booklel
enlitied “Acne, Ils Cause and Hs Treatment™
by Atida Karr, M.

HERE'S HOW T0 ORDER

1. Complete the coupon below. Be sure to
mark the number of bottles you wish to
order.

2. Make out a check or money order for the
appropriate amount, or use Master Charge
or BankAmericard. Be sure to add 50¢ for
postage for each bottle,

3. Mail the coupon with payment to: ACNE-
STATIN, P.0. BOX 100; BEVERLY HILLS,
CALIFORNIA 80213,

=

ORDER NOW

AND RECEIVE FREE

This booklet,

"Acne, Its Cause and s
Treatment™” by Atida H.
Karr, M.D,

[ e e e e i e e o e e e

[l Mail coupon with payment to: wosn |
] ACNE-STATIN, P.0. Box 100, Beverly Hills, California 90213 []
] [ Prease Rush . 30 day 4-0z bottles of Acne-Statin. ]
N . Ne
: Enclosed is $10.00 ($9.50 + 50¢ poslage & handling for each) :
1 {1 BankAmericard O Check or Money Order [ Master Charge ]
1 PLeast pRINY ]
| CREDITCARD # .. . .. . . _ EXP.DATE........___ |}
1 S |
1 L AT NO __ 1
: v e ST 2P ... :
SIGNATURE . _ - . e s e —
] (IF USING CREDI CARD} ]
[} KPMP Products 510 € Commercial SI. Los Angeles, Calt. !
gy iy iy gt
213



1084 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Complaint : 94 F.T.C.
© - .
Radio TV Reports r e
PROG RAM: NEWS 21577 120 SEC.
41 East 42nd Street New York N.Y. 10017 PAGE | WPIX-TV {NEW YORK) 10:19PM

(212) 697-5100

1. PAT BOONE: Acnaisy 2. Acne causss embarsssment 3. I'mone ot thelucky ones. | 4. but | do have four daughter
painful, both physically and and anxlety, never had much of a skin We'va tried a lot of skin
emotionaity. | don't cars probiom, cleansers and medications
if you'rs a tesnager or an sround our house,

adult,

S.  And nothing ever really 6, DEBBIE BOONE: No,not '~ 7. Hills doctor and gat some 8, PAT: Right. The dogtor

seamed to work, did it, Deb? untlt my sisters and | met o real help through & product explained that a bacterla
Beverly SST r‘Iavelopcd called Acne called C-Acne
atin.

9. located deep in the pores of 10. The poras become blocked tl. This resuits in biamishes, 12, DEBBIE: Many medicat-
the skin, breaks the oll of the and irritated. whitoheads, blackheads, and tons only ck acne at
pores Into fatty aclds. plmplas, the surface lovel by trying

to draw out the oll,

13, Usually this doesn't work 14, 1t only irritates, dries and 15. PAT: Let ma show you s 16, H

¢ thousands of

colonias still left
on facial skin after washing
with sosp.

against acns. peats tho skin. photograph. ba
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Rale T i Reports PROBUCT:  ACNE STATIN 771887
. : S ) PROGRAM: NEWS 2018/17 120 SEC.
41 East 42nd Street New York N.Y. 10017 PAGE 2 WPIX-TV (NEW YORK) 10:19PM

(212) 697-5100

. AR
Aan Ao

1. Now, y..,; are the same 2.7 See, Acne Statin goes right 3. itliquifies at bud{ temperature4. And there it deposits
areas eight hours after . ) to the root of the problem. so that it can pentrate deep into an anti-bacterisl agen
using Acne Statin. - the pores. that kills the bacteria

responsible for acne,

T
| g

FOURNR ik

7. PAT: Acna Statin Is not 8. but you can order a fu

S.  and keeps ankilling the 6. DEBBIE:
bacteria hours after each lation-like, not greasy, and availabie in stores, 30-day four ounce tre
ann it goes on clear Jeaving my

kin n ment without prescri
;k?n moist and soft. ment wunou‘l P ]

=P, Y3

9. And If you're not completely 10. Ordar right away, and you'll  L1.* Acne: Cause And - 12, ANNCR: Call tolt fret
satistlad, you just raturn the also receive a booklet entitled, Treatm ' by Tina Carr, 1-800.228-2200.
empty contalnar for a full M.D. Here's how to ordar.

refund,

13, When your package arrives, 14. That's 1-800.228-2200.
BIY just $9.50 plus €.0.D. 1-800-228-2200. This
ostage 2 tiea call.
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lasfmg help with ¢
Acne-Statin” |

ith tour daughters, we've tried the teading acne medica-
tions at our house, and nothing ever seemed to work until
our girls met a Beverly Hills doctor and got some real help
through a product she developed called ‘Acne-Statin'."”

The doc! apisined that a bacter
cailed “C-Acne * iocated desp in the
pores of the skin breaks tha ol in the
potes inta Fatly Acids. The pores be-
come blocked and irnitalad, resulting

that it is hypo-ailergenic and that it
contains & moisturizer. So it leaves
@ven sensitive akin moisl and soft with
NO PEELING. REGARDLESS OF AGE
or sex, Acne-Statin helps conlrol skin
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Pat Boane and his Laughter Debby

ACNE.STATIN IS NOT

AVAILABLE IN STORES

But you can order a 30-day four-ounce
for

thousands of doflars on lresiments.
faciala and the Itke and nalhing hes
ever really cleared up my skin, much

n
and pimples.

WHAT MAKES ACNE-STATIN
SO DIFFERENT?

The goclor went on (o say that many
medicalione only sitack acne al the
surlace jevel by to dry-up

from
10 chronic acne.
DR. ATIDA KARR 3 genuins concern
for skin cate was a3 Impressive 10 me
a3 hor credentals. In addition lo be-
ing an M.D. sha also hey an M.S. in
Physiology unu a PhO. In Cailular

. Usually ths l’ netlacuve

snd peels the skin. ACNE- S"A'I'IN
goes right ta the rool of lhe problem.
It liquities at body temperature and
oeposds an anu-bacterigl agant that
ulls baciena on conlact. and keeps

on wiling bactena hours after each
washing. The photographs below dra-
mauncally demonstrate Acne-Statin's
continuai eflectiveness compared 10
the neltactiveness of 10ap.

WHAT ABOUT SENSITIVE SKlN?

D 38i0 0
ieavey 1 on overnight It doean’
1ate or Ory her skin, Dr. Karr axpiained

y. For tive
yean :ho S mvolud n cancar re-
search al the Unwversily of Pennayl-
vania under a lederal grant.

Equally impressive were the lefters
she had received lrom youth and
adults alike who had recuivad sigaifi-
cant help with Acne-Statin. HERE ARE
EXCERPTS from two of those ietters.
The first one Is from an edilor of one
of the nation's lesding feshion maga-
zines.

“Thank you for racommending your
fabulous producl. | havy literally tried
aventning on the market, pius some

of my own hame remedies and have -

spenl hundreds, in fact probably

iess left It in good di That's
why | can’l beliave that such s pleas-
ant lotion-like cleanser and

like Acne-Statin could work as thor-
oughly as It did 1t really is fantastic.
s |M only thing that has ever
worked.

“Bang 25 and having had occasiona!
acne lor the past 10 years. | have trlad
almost every commercial and pre-
acnplion product, and thg resulls have
varied, Since using your Acne-Statin,
for the first time | have a clear com-
plexion, As an actress. it is necessary

Ihat | have my skin clear. My blem--

ishes are completsly gone. Not just on
the surface. but ali traces of infection
have disappested. My skin hes
reached a balsnced condition.”

MONEY BACK
{F NOT DELIGHTED
It you sre not pleased with the
heip you get you may return the
emply container for a tull refund.

without &
only $8.50. Order now and you'll re-
ceive FREE the bookist enlitied
“Acne, Its Cause and N3 Treatment”
by Atida Karr, M.O.
HERE'S HOW TO ORDER
1. Compiste the caupon below. Be
sure to mark the number of bat-
ties you wish to order.
2. Make out a check or monsy order
lo' the wpproprl;

n
each battle.

3. Mall the coupon with payment to:
ACNE STATIN; P.O. BOX 100;
BEVEALY HILLS, CALIFORNIA
00213,

ORDER NO

AND RECEIVE FREE

Treaiment by Atida H,
Karr, M.O.

1n these microacopic_photograph:

SEE THE DIFFERENCE
ach tiny “bubbl
of n lacial cuil
alter washing with s0ap. As you can see th
colonies. Shde B shows & culture of the
atler waghing with Acne-Statin. Acne-Stalin kills bacteria on contact, and
koeps an killing bacteria hours afler sach washing.

is 8 . COLONY of
aken @ight hours
ill countlesa bacterial
e faciat aroa 8 full sight hours

Aner Acne-Stalin
-8

Enclos:

0 Bankamericard

M couon witn
AGNESTATIN, P.5. an 100, Baverty

D0 Ploase Aush 30 day 4-oz. botiles of Acne-Statin.
o.
Ia $10.00 (39.50 + 602 pastage & hendiing lor each}.

(O Check of Maney Order

[T ]
payment to:
Callfprala 90212

O Master Charge

PLEARE PRINT
CREDIT CARD #. EXP. DATE.

NAME

ADDRESS. APT. NO.

ciry. STATE 2P, .

1 USING CREDTT CARD)
KPMP Products 1610 £ Commercial 81,

Loa Angaies, Caiit.
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Par. 8. Through the use of said advertisements referred to in
Paragraphs Six and Seven and others, respondents represented, and
now represent, directly or by implication that:

a. Use of Acne-Statin will cure acne regardless of the severity of
the condition.

b. Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the bacteria responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and
other acne blemishes.

c. Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the fatty acids responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and
other acne blemishes.

d. Acne-Statin is superior to all other acne preparations in the
antibacterial treatment of acne.

- e. Acne-Statin is superior to soap in the anti-bacterial treatment
of acne.

f. Competent and reliable medical and scientific tests show that
Acne-Statin is an efficacious treatment of acne.

g. If a purchaser of Acne-Statin is not completely satisfied, a full
refund is guaranteed without time or quantity limitations. ‘

PAR. 9. In truth and in fact:

a. Use of Acne-Statin will not cure acne.

b. Acne-Statin cannot penetrate the pores of the skin to elimi-
nate the bacteria contributively responsible for pimples, blackheads,
whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

¢. Acne-Statin cannot penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the fatty acids contributively responsible for pimples, blackheads,
whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

d. Acne-Statin is not superior to prescription and over-the-coun-
ter drug preparations whlch are efficacious in the antibacterial
treatment of acne.

e. Neither Acne-Statin nor soap is an effective antibacterial
treatment for acne.

f. There exist no competent and reliable medical and scientific
tests which demonstrate the efficacy of Acne-Statin as a treatment
for acne.

g. There are time and quantity limitations on the money-back
guarantee for Acne-Statin.

Therefore, the advertisements referred to in Pafagraphs Six and "
Seven, were and are misleading in material respects and constituted,
and now constitute, false advertisements, and the statements and
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representations set forth in Paragraph Eight were, and are false,
misleading or deceptive. _

Par. 10. Furthermore, through the use of the advertisements
referred to in Paragraphs Six and Seven and others, respondents
represented, and now represent, directly or by implication that:

a. Use of Acne-Statin by persons with acne will result in skin free
of pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

b. Use of Acne-Statin by persons with acne will help control
pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and other acne blemishes, regar-
dless of the severity of the disease.

c. Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the cause of acne.

d. Acne-Statin is superior to all prescription acne preparations
for the treatment of acne.

e. Acne-Statin is superior to all other over-the-counter acne
preparations for the treatment of acne.

PARr. 11. There existed at the time of the first dissemination of the
representations contained in Paragraphs Eight a, b, ¢, and f and Ten
no reasonable basis for the making of these representations.
Therefore, the making and dissemination of said representations as
alleged, constituted, and now constitute, unfair or deceptive acts or
practices in or affecting commerce.

PAR. 12. Through the use of photographs of bacterial colonies, in
both the print and television advertisements referred to in Para-
graphs Six and Seven, respondents represented, and now represent,
to consumers that Acne-Statin effectively kills “C-acne,” the bacte-
ria responsible for acne.

PAR. 13. In truth and in fact, the slides in the photographs did not
contain “C-acne” (correctly C. acnes, now generally referred to as P.
acnes). They contained staph and other resident bacteria on the
facial surface, an environment in which “C-acne” (P. acnes) does not
survive. Furthermore, these surface bacteria are neither involved
nor in any manner related to the cause of acne.

Therefore, the use of the photographs of bacteria in the advertise-
ments referred to above, constituted, and now constitute, false,
misleading or deceptive acts or practices.

PAR. 14. In the course and conduct of its aforesaid business, and at
all times mentioned herein, the respondents have been, and now are,
in substantial competition in or affecting commerce with corpora-
tions, firms and individuals representing or engaged in the over-the-
counter and prescription drug industries.

PARr. 15. The use by respondents of the aforesaid unfair or
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deceptive representations and the dissemination of the aforesaid
false advertisements has had, and now has, the capacity and
tendency to mislead members of the consuming public into the
erroneous and mistaken belief that said representations were and
are true. ‘

PARr. 16. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondents, as herein
alleged, including the dissemination of the aforesaid false advertise-
ments, were and are all to the prejudice and injury of the public and
of respondents’ competitors, and constituted, and now constitute,
unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce, and unfair
or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, in violation
of Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

DEcisioN AND ORDER

The Commission having heretofore issued its complaint charging
the respondents named in the caption hereof with violation of
Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended,
and the respondents having been served with a copy of that
complaint, together with a notice of contemplated relief; and

The respondents, their attorney, and counsel for the Commission
having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent
order, an admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts
set forth in the complaint, statement that the signing of such
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged
in such complaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by
the Commission’s Rules; and

The Secretary of the Commission having thereafter withdrawn
this matter from adjudication in accordance with Section 3.25(c) of
its Rules; and

The Commission having considered the matter and having there-
upon accepted the executed consent agreement and placed such
agreement on the public record for a period of sixty (60) days; and
having duly considered the comments filed thereafter by interested
persons pursuant to Section 3.25 of its Rules, now in further
conformity with the procedure prescribed in Section 3.25(f) of its
Rules, the Commission hereby issues its complaint, makes the
following jurisdictional findings, and enters the following order:

1. Respondent Karr Preventative Medical Products is a corpora-
tion organized, existing, and doing business under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of California, with its principal office and place
of business located at 9615 Brighton Way, Beverly Hills, California.

2. Respondent Atida H. Karr, M.D. is an individual and corporate
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officer of Karr Preventative Medical Products, Inc., and maintains
an office at 9615 Brighton Way, Beverly Hills, California.

3. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER
I

It is ordered, That respondents Karr Preventative Medical Prod-.
ucts, Inc., a corporation, and Atida H. Karr, M.D,, an individual,
their successors and assigns, either jointly or individually, and the
corporate respondent’s officers, agents, representatives, and employ-
ees, directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division or other
device, in connection with the advertising, offering for sale, sale or
distribution of all products do forthwith cease and desist from:

A. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mails or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, which directly or indirectly:

1. Represents that use of Acne-Statin or any other product of
similar chemical composition will cure acne or any skin condition
associated with acne.

2. Represents that Acne- Statin or any other product of similar
chemical composition will eliminate or reduce the bacteria responsi-
ble for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads, other acne blemishes or any
skin condition associated with acne.

3. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other product of similar
chemical composition will eliminate or reduce the fatty acids
responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads, other acne blem-
ishes or any skin condition associated with acne.

4. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other product of similar
chemical composition is superior to prescription or over-the-counter
acne preparations in the antibacterial treatment of acne.

5. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other product of similar
chemical composition is superior to soap in the antibacterial -
treatment of acne.

6. Represents that the money-back guarantee for Acne-Statin or
any other product has no time and quantity limitations unless such
statement is true.

7. Misrepresents the extent to which any product has been tested
or the results of any such test(s).
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8. Represents through a test(s) or demonstration(s) that a
product is comparable or superior to another product or other
products where the test(s) or demonstration(s) does not accurately
depict or present the efficacy or the mode of performance of each
product for the advertised use or purpose.

9. Misrepresents the efficacy, use or the mode of performance of
any product where the use or misuse of the product may affect the
health or safety of the user. ‘

B. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mail or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, which directly or indirectly: '

1. Represents that use of Acne-Statin or any other acne product
by persons with acne will reduce, minimize or eliminate pimples,
blackheads, whiteheads or any other blemishes associated with acne;

2. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other acne product can
eliminate any factor contributing to acne or any skin condition
associated with acne; ,

- 3. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other acne product is
‘superior to prescription or over-the-counter acne preparations in the
treatment of acne or any skin condition associated with acne;

4. Represents that Acne-Statin or any other product is efficacious
for the treatment of acne,

unless, at the time of each dissemination of such representation(s),
respondents possess and rely upon competent and reliable scientific
or medical evidence as a reasonable basis for such representation(s).
Competent and reliable scientific or medical evidence shall be
defined as evidence in the form of at least two well-controlled double-
blind clinical studies which are conducted by different persons,
independently of each other. Such persons shall be dermatologists
who are qualified by scientific training and experience to treat acne
and conduct the aforementioned studies.

Provided, however, that insofar as representations are covered by
Parts IB2 and IA2-IA3, Parts IA2-IA3 shall govern. Additionally,
insofar as representations are covered by Parts IB3 and IA4, Part
IA4 shall govern.

C. Disseminating and causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mail or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, which directly or indirectly makes representations
referring or relating to the performance or efficacy of any product or
refers or relates to any characteristic, property or result of the use of
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any . product, unless, at the ‘time of each dissemination of such
representation(s) respondents possess-and rely upon a reasonable
basis for such representation(s).

; I
It is further ordered, That:

A. Within thirty (30) days of final acceptance of this order by the
Federal Trade Commission (hereinafter the “Commission”), respon-
dents shall establish an interest-bearing trust account for the
purpose of paying restitution to Acne-Statin purchasers, which in all
respects meets with the approval of the Commission or its designated
staff. Said trust account shall provide for at least a six (6) percent
annual interest rate, compounded quarterly, and shall be adminis-
tered, maintained and terminated free of charge. Said account shall
be entitled “Acne-Statin Restitution Account-I,” and when estab-
~ lished shall contain the sum of one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000). Additionally, within sixty (60) days of the final accep-
tance of this order by the Commission, respondents shall augment
said trust account with an additional seventy-five thousand dollars
(875,000). Ten (10) days after each funding of said trust account,
respondents shall provide the Commission or its designated staff a
verified accounting of the funds within said account, and after the
first funding, a copy of the trust agreement which establishes the
trust account. The instrument creating said trust account shall
expressly contain binding provisions to the following effect:

1. Neither Atida H. Karr, M.D., nor Karr Preventative Medical
Products, Inc., shall have any power, either express or implied, to
revoke said trust account or deplete the monies therein. :

2. The trust account monies shall not be subject to the claims of
any creditors of Atida H. Karr, M.D., or Karr Preventative Medical
Products, Inc. ‘

3. The beneficiaries of said trust account shall be Acne-Statin
purchasers who request refunds and are identified by the Commis-
sion or its designated staff as beneficiaries of said trust and/or the
respondents named herein. Provided, however, that purchasers who
make their initial purchase of Acne-Statin after the first dissemina-
tion of the restitution notice required in Part III, infra, shall be
ineligible to be designated as beneficiaries of said trust and,
therefore, ineligible to receive restitution under this order. .

4. The Commission or its designated staff shall have the exclusive
power to determine when and which beneficiaries or other parties
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necessary to the execution of the restitution program (which
includes the notification of consumers) are to receive monies from
said trust account and what amount each is to receive. This power of
distribution shall include the power to have up to fifty thousand
dollars ($50,000) distributed to pay for the expenses of administering
the restitution program. : '

5. Said trust account shall retain all interest accumulated
thereto and such interest shall be available as funds for distribution
to the beneficiaries of said trust account.

6. The trustee of said trust account shall be independent of Atida
H. Karr, M.D., and Karr Preventative Medical Products, Inc. and
shall meet with the approval of the Commission or its designated
staff. '

7. Upon the direction of the Commission or its designated staff to
pay funds to a party identified pursuant to ITA4 supra, the trustee
shall issue such payment to the said identified party within sixty (60)
days of the direction of the Commission or its designated staff,

B. The Commission or its designated staff wili determine the
terms and conditions under which such purchasers shall receive
restitution, provided that: : :

1. purchasers will be given a specific deadline not more than 120
days after the first publication of the notification before which they
must request refunds in writing in order to receive restitution;

2. each purchaser who requests restitution shall receive the total
amount paid for Acne-Statin unless there are insufficient funds to
pay all such purchasers. If there are not sufficient funds to fully pay
all such purchasers, each such purchaser will receive the proportion,
equal to the ratio of the total monies available for restitution over
the total amount of restitution requested by purchasers, of the
amount which he or she spent for Acne-Statin,; :

3. mo purchaser shall receive more in restitution than such
purchaser paid for Acne-Statin less the amount of refunds, if any,
already received; and .

4. funds from the aforementioned trust account shall be used to
pay fifty percent (50%) of each restitution payment. Provided,
however, that if no funds are available from the National Media
Group, Inc., and/or Robert J. Marsh, Sr. or if the funds from the
trust account established by the National Media Group, Inc., entitled
“Acne-Statin Restitution Account-IL,” are for any reason depleted
prior to the depletion of the funds in the trust account established by
this order, then monies from the trust account established herein
shall alone be used to pay the remaining restitution requests.
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C. Within six months after the completion of the restitution
program, the Commission or its designated staff shall direct the
trustee of the trust account established in IIA, supra, to pay all
monies remaining in the trust account to Karr Preventative Medical
Products, Inc., or Atida H. Karr, M.D., and terminate the trust
account.

mx

After the final acceptance of this order by the Commission, the
Commission or its designated staff shall provide notice to consumers
of an opportunity to obtain refunds for purchases of Acne-Statin.
Said notice shall not include the Commission’s public announce-
ments of this consent agreement or the publication of this agreement
and order in the Federal Register.

Ten (10) days prior to reserving commercial space for the first
dissemination of said notice, the Commission or its designated staff
shall provide respondents with a copy of the restitution notice.
Providing said notice to respondents does not in anyway suggest that
respondents shall have any veto power over the content of said
notice or any part thereof, and in fact, respondents shall have no
such veto power.

Said notice may contain the following concepts and shall not .
substantively exceed the scope of such concepts:

1. No product cures acne. :

2. Notice to Acne-Statin purchasers of the restitution program
identified herein. Said notice may contain, among other things,
information regarding the eligibility for refunds, means of obtaining
refunds and any limitations of the restitution program.

3.  The fact that a Federal Trade Commission complaint was
issued in this matter, and that the consent agreement and order are
the basis for said notice and the restitution program.

4. Any information pertinent to the consent agreement or the
Commission’s order; provided, however, that the disclosure of any
such information shall not be inconsistent with paragraph seven of
the consent agreement. ;

5. The total amount of money available for restitution including
funds from this and other orders.

6. The picturing of the container or any other promotional
material for the product Acne-Statin or the quoting or summarizing
of the language contained either on the product container or
appearing in any other promotional vehicle.
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Upon the first publication of said notice to consumers, persons who
desire refunds will have up to, and including, one hundred and
twenty (120) days to request the return of monies they spent on the
purchase of Acne-Statin.

Respondents shall provide the Commission or its designated staff
all consumer letters requesting refunds for Acne-Statin not yet
provided to the Commission. All such letters shall be provided to the
Commission or its designated staff fifteen (15) days after this order
becomes final. Further, any such letters received subsequent to the
order becoming final and before the end of the 120 day notification
period as described in IIB1, supra, shall be provided to the Commis-
sion within fifteen (15) days of their receipt by respondents.

Lastly, respondents shall provide complete and updated computer
tapes which identify the purchasers of Acne-Statin to the party
responsible for verifying refund requests from consumers and
dispensing refund checks. Such tapes shall remain with said party

“until all refund requests have been fully processed (i.e., paid or
rejected) to the satisfaction of the Commission or its designated staff.
At which time, said computer customer list shall be returned to
respondents.

v

It is further ordered, That the corporate respondent shall forth-
with distribute a copy of this order to each of its operating
divisions.

It is further ordered, That each respondent notlfy the Commission
at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed change in the
corporate respondent such as dissolution, assignment or sale result-
ing in the emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or
dissolution of subsidiaries or any other change in the corporation
which may affect compliance obligations arising out of the order.

It is further ordered, That each respondent shall, within sixty (60)
days after this order becomes final, and annually thereafter for three
(3) years, file with the Commission a report, in writing, signed by
respondent, setting forth in detail the manner and form of its
compliance with this order.

It is further ordered, That each respondent shall maintain ﬁles and
records of all substantiation related to the requirements of Parts IB
and IC of this order for a period of three (3) years after the
dissemination of any advertisement which relates to either of these
portions of the order. Additionally, such material shall be made
available to the Federal Trade Commission or its staff within fifteen
(15) days of a demand for such material.
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IN THE MATTER OF
THE NATIONAL MEDIA GROUP, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-2995. Complaint, Oct. 29, 1979—Decision, Oct. 29, 1979

This consent order, among other things, requires a King of Prussia, Pa. firm and a

' corporate officer, engaged in the advertising and sale of “Acne-Statin,” an
acne “treatment,” to cease disseminating or causing the dissemination of
advertisements that represent that Acne-Statin cures acne, eliminates or
reduces the bacteria and fatty acids responsible for acne blemishes, and is
superior to all other acne preparations and soap for the antibacterial
treatment of acne. The firm and its corporate officer are required to have a
reasonable basis at the time of dissemination for representations relating to
the efficacy, performance, characteristics, properties or the use of any drug,
cosmetic, device or food; and prohibited from misrepresenting the extent to
which a product has been tested or the results of such tests. Additionally, they
are required to establish an independent, irrevocable trust account, contain-
ing sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) to be used to pay half of all requests for
restitution by Acne-Statin purchasers; and obligated to conduct and be totally
responsible for the administration of the restitution program.

Appearances
For the Commission: Mark A. Heller.

For the Respondents: Clinton R. Batterton, Fulbright & Jaworski,
Washington, D.C. ‘

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission having reason to believe that The National Media
Group, Inc. (hereinafter “NMG”), a corporation, and Robert J.
Marsh, Sr., as a corporate officer and an individual, hereinafter at
times referred to as respondents, have violated the provisions of the
said Act, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it
in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its
complaint stating its charges in that respect as follows:

PARAGRAPH 1. “NMG” is a corporation organized, existing and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Delaware, with its office and principal place of business located at
1150 First Ave., Suite 1060, Valley Forge Plaza, King of Prussia,
Pennsylvania. ’

Par. 2. Robert J. Marsh, Sr. is an individual and corporate
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director, chief executive officer, president, treasurer and sole share-
holder of “NMG.” He formulates, directs and controls the acts and
practices of “NMG,” including the acts and practices described
herein.

PAR. 3. Respondent “NMG” is a privately held corporation which
was organized and is maintained for the purpose of promoting and
advancing the interests of Robert J. Marsh, Sr., the sole shareholder
of the corporation. “NMG” and Robert J. Marsh, Sr., have been and
now are engaged in the business of marketing and preparing
advertisements for consumer products, as well as purchasing televi-
sion time for the placement of advertisements for consumer prod-
ucts. Among the products now marketed by “NMG” and Robert J.
Marsh, Sr. is Acne-Statin. The above-named respondents have
prepared, disseminated and published and now prepare, disseminate
and publish advertisements and promotional material for the
purpose of promoting the sale of Acne-Statin for human use. This
product, as advertised, is a “drug” within the meaning of Section 12
of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

Par. 4. The respondent Robert J. Marsh, Sr., through the
respondent “NMG” has joined by contract with Karr Preventative
Medical Products, Inc., and Atida H. Karr, M.D., to form a joint
venture whose purpose was and is to profitably exploit the product
Acne-Statin “through the mutual expertise and capability of the
parties” (Joint Venture Agreement as amended, September 3, 1976).
“NMG” and Robert J. Marsh, Sr., for their part gained the sole
rights and interests to the marketing and sale of Acne-Statin, while
the ownership of said product remained with Karr Preventative
Medical Products, Inc. and Atida H. Karr, M.D.

PAR. 5. Karr Preventative Medical Products, Inc. is a California
corporation located at 9615 Brighton Way, Beverly Hills, California
and directed and controlled by Atida H. Karr, M.D.,, a major
shareholder.

PAR. 6. In the course and conduct of their said businesses, the
respondents, along with joint venturers Karr Preventative Medical
Products, Inc. and Atida H. Karr, M.D., have disseminated and
caused the dissemination of certain advertisements concerning
Acne-Statin through the United States mail and by various means in
or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, including, but not limited to, the insertion of
advertisements in magazines and newspapers with national circula-
tions and the placement of advertisements through television
stations with sufficient power to broadcast across state lines and into
the District of Columbia and advertisements in the form of a booklet,
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entitled “Acne: Its Cause and Its Treatment” which was, and is, sent
through the United States mail, for the purpose of inducing and
which was likely to induce, directly or indirectly, the purchase of the
product Acne-Statin; and have disseminated and caused the dissemi-
nation of advertisements concerning said product by various means,
including but not limited to the aforesaid media, for the purpose of
inducing and which are likely to induce, directly or indirectly, the
purchase of said product in commerce.

PARr. 7. Typical of the statements and representations in said
advertisements, disseminated as previously described, but not neces-
sarily inclusive thereof, are the following:
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YACNE?

Our girls got
lasting help with
Acne-Statin”

“'With tour daughters, we've tried the leading acne medica-
tions at our house, and nothing ever seemed 1o work untll
our girls met a Beverly Hills doctor and got some real help

Complaint

through a product she developed called 'Acne-Statin'." Pat Boone and his daughter Debble.

The doctor explained that a bacteria called
“C-Acne” located deep in the pores of the
skin breaks the oil in the pores into Fatty
Acids. The pores become blocked and irri-
tated, resulting in blemishes, blackheads,
whiteheads and pimples.

WHAT MAKES ACNE-STATIN SO BIFFERENT?
The doctor went on to say that many medica-
tions only attack acna at the surface level by
attempling ta dry-up the oil. Usually this is
ineffective against Acne, and only irntates,
drees and peels the skin. ACNE-STATIN goes
right to the root of the problem. it liquilies at
body temperature and deposits an anti-
bacterial agent that kills bacteria on contact,
and keeps on killing bacteria hours after each
washing. The photographs below dramatically
demonstriate  Acne-Statin’s continual etfec-
tiveness compared to the inetectiveness ol
s0ap.

WHAT ABOUT SENSITIVE SKIN?

Debbie said that even when she leaves it on
overnight it doesn’t irritate or dry her skin.
Dr. Karr explained that it is hypo-allergenic
and that it contains a moisturizer. So it leaves
even sensilive skin moist and solt with NO
PEELING. REGARDLESS OF AGE or sex, Acne-
Statin helps control skin irritations from oc-
casional blemishes to chranic acne.

DR. ATIDA KARR's genuine concern for skin
care was as impressive to me as her creden.
tials. In addition to being an M.0. she also

has an M.S. in Physiology and a Ph.D. In Cellu-
lar Physiology and Biochemistry. For five years
she was involved in cancer research at the
University of Pennsylvania under a federal
grant.

Equally impressive were the letters she had
received from youth and adults alike who had
received significant help with Acne-Statin.
HERE ARE EXCERPTS from two of those letters.
The first one is from an editor of one of the
nation's leading fashlon magazines.

“Thank you for recommending your fabulous
product. | have literally tried everything on fhe
market, pius some ot my own home remedies
and have spent hundreds, in fact probably
thousands of dollars on treatments, facials
and the like and nothing has ever realy
cleared up my skin, much less left it in good
condition. That's why | can't believe that such
2 pleasant lotion-like cleanser and treatment

MONEY BACK IF NOT DELIGHTED
I you are not pleased with the help you
get you may return the empty container
for a full refund.

ACNE-STATIN IS NOT AVAILABLE IN STORES
But you can order a 30-day four-ounce treat-
ment without a prescription for only $9.50.
Order now and you'll receive FREE the baokiet
entitled "Acne, Its Cause and Its Treatment”
by Atida Karr, M.D.

HERE'S HOW TO DRDER -
1. Compiete the coupon below. Be sure to
mark the number of bottles you wish to
order,
Make out a check or money order for the
appropriate amount, or use Master Charge
or Bank lcard. Be sure to add 50¢ for

2

like Acne-Statin could work as thoroughly as
it did. It really is fantastic. It's the only thing
thal has ever worked."

“Being 25 and having had occasional acne for
the past 10 years, | have tried almost every
commercial and prescription product, and the
results have varied. Since using your Acne-
Statin for the first time | have a clear com-
plexion. As an actress, it is necessary that |
have my skin clear. My blemishes.are com-
pletely gone. Not just on the surface, but all
tiaces of infection have disappeared. My skin
has reached a balanced condition.”

postage for each bottle.

3. Mail the coupon with payment to: ACNE-
STATIN; P.0. BOX 100; BEVERLY HILLS,
CALIFORNIA 90213,

=

ORDER NOW

AND RECEIVE FREE

This booklet,

“Acne, Its Cayse and Its
Trealment” by Atida H.
Karr, M.D.

Mademoisclle for May 1977

[ s e e o B e e 2 P S e Sy
In th SFE I‘“E DIFFERENCE ] Mail coupon with payment to: wsn §
n [hese microscopic photographs, each tiny “bubble” is a ACNESTATIN, P.O. X
COLONY of millions of bacteria Shde A is part of a facial 1 + P.0. Box 100, Beverly il Calitornls 80212 !
culture Ilznuen eight _r;:mn alter washing with soap, As you 1 3 Please Rush _.___ 30 day 4-0z. bottles of Acne-Statin. !
can see there are still countless bactenial colonies, Slide B . o, .
x';nws a cullure of the same facial area a full :i,m ,'“,,,,s : Enclosed is $10.00 ($9.50 + 50¢ postage & handling for each) =
alter washing with Acne-Stafin. Acne-Siahin kills bacteria on i .
contact, and heaps on Milling baclena hours after sach 1 0 BankAmericarg O Gheck ar Maney. Order O Master Charga 1
washing b ruease eriny ]
Aher 3us Attar Acas-Suailn 1 CREDIT CARD . EXP. DATE 1
1 Name ]
b aooRess APT. NO, !
: oy, STATE 7 :
SIGNATURE —— e e
1 F USING CREOIT CARD) 1
1 KPMP Products 510 E. Commercial $1. Los Angales, Calif. |
| S - =

21
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Radio TV Reports ;o woesam

120 SEC.
4] East 42nd Street New York N.Y. 10017 PAGE 1 WPIX-TV (NEW YORK) 10:19PM
(212) 697-5100

1. PAT BOONE: Acnels 2. Acne causes embarassment 3. I'm one of the lucky onss. |, 4. but | do have four daughters
painful, bath physically and and anxiety, naver had much of a skin We‘ve trisd a lot of skin
amotionally. | don't care probfem, cleansers and medications
it you‘re a tesnager or an around our house.
adult.,

S.  And nothing ever really 6. DEBBIE BOONE: No,not 7, Hills doctor and got some 8. PAT: Right. The doctor

seamed to work, did it, Deb? .untlt my sistars and | mat a real help through 3 product explained that s bacterla
Baverly ssb:o ?-velom«j calied Acne called C-Acns
atin,

. i
9. located desp In the pores of 10, The pores become blocked  L1. This ratults In blamishas, 12, DEBBIE: M-nz medicat-
the skin, brasks the olf of the and Irritated, whiteheads, blackheads, sand lons only sttack acne st

pores Into fatty aclds. pimples, the surface leval by trying
to draw out the oll. .

13, Usually this doesn't wark 14. 1t only Irritates, drles and 15. PAT: Let me show you a 16. Here are thousands of
sgainst acne. peels the skin, photograph. bacterla colohias still left
on faclal skin sfter washing
with soap.
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Radio TV Reports ;o svesmam .

41 East 42nd Street New York N.Y, 10017 PAGE 2 WPIX-TV (NEW YORK) 10:19PM

(212) 697-5100
! H

'Y

T,

I8

. Now, hers are the same 2. See, Acne Statin goes right 3 1t r And there it deposits
areas eight hours after to the root of the probiem. so that It un pan rate Jup Into an anti-bacterial sgent
using Acna Statin. the pores. that kills the bactarla

responsible for scrie,

5. s on kilting the 6, DEBBIE: | mu it blcauu it's 7. PAT: Acne Statin is not 8. but you can order a full
hours after sach’ lotion-lik re. available in stores, 3045y foui ouice (reai-
;L:,‘::'S“;‘ ment without prescription .

A N i
9.  And if you're not completely 10. Order right away, and you'll 11.* A:nl. It's Cause And 12, ANNCR: Call toli free,
satistlad, you just return the als0 recaive a bookiet entitied, Ti by Tina Carr 1-800-228-2200.
m'\plz contalnar for s full s how to order.
refund.

13. When your package arrivas, 14, Tmt s l 800 228:2200.
ay just $9.50 plus C.0.D. 800-228-2200. This |
ostage

a luo ull
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See why over

Acne-Statin”
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and nothing ever
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duct she d

d called ‘Acne-Statin’.
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The doclor explained tnat a bact
calleg “"C-Acne’ located deep 1n
pares of the skin breaxs the oil In the
pores into Fatty Acids. The pores be-
come blocxed and ritated. resuiting

that it & hypo- genic and that It

aven sensitive 3kin moisl and 30ft with
NO PEELING. REGARDLESS OF AGE
or sex, Acne-Statin helps control skin
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Pat Boons snd his uugmu Debby

thousands of dollars on treaiments.
facisls and the Hiks and nothing has
everreally cleared up my skin, much
tess teft it in gaod That's

ACNE-STATIN 18 NOT
AVAILABLE IN STORES

But you can order & 30-day louv -ounce

why | can't befieve that such a pleas-
ant ioti like cleanser and

n
and pimples.

WHAT MAKES ACNE-STATIN
SO OIFFERENT?

The docior wen! on to say that many
medicalions only atiack acne at the

ta chronic acne.

DR. ATIDA KARRs genuine concern
lor skin care was as Impressive to me
a3 her credentials. in addition to be-
ing an M D. sne 30 has an M.S_ In
Physialogy .nn PhD. in Celluiar

y. For five

surface level by 0 dry-up

the ol Ususily this is inefiective years she wn Invalved In cancer re-
against Acne. and only irntates, dries ch at the Universily of Pennsyl-
and peels the shin. ACNE-STATIN yania under a federal grant.

goes right 1o the rool of the problem.
It hquifies al body lemperature and
deposits an anu-baclerisl agent that
on contact. and keeps

wasmning. The pnotographs
matcally demonsirate Acne: s
continusl effectivaness compared to
the ineftectivenass of 508

WHAT ABOUT SENSITIVE SKIN?
Osbbia sad that even when ' »f

aves it on overnight it doesn’t irrl-
of dry her skin. Dr. Karr explained

Equally imprassive ware the lettars
she had received lrom youlh and
adulls sithe who had recewvad sig
cant help with Acne-Slatin. HERE ARE
EXCERPTS from two of those lelters.
The first one is from an editor of one
of the natlon‘s leading tashion mags-
sines.

“Thank you for recommaending your
fabulgus product.  have Ilaraily tried
wverything on the market, plus some
of my own home remedies and have
epent hundreds, in fact probably

could work as thor-
3 It did. It really is lantastic.
only thing that has ever

“Being 25 and having had occ
acno lor the past 10 years, 1 ha:
almost evary commercial and pre-
scription product, and the results have
variad. Since using your Acne-Statin,
tor the first t I have a clear com-
plexion. As an aciress, it Is necessary
that | have my skin clear, My biem-
Ishes are complolely gone, Not just on
the surface, but all traces of infection
have dissppeared: My skin has
raachsd a balanced condiion.”

MONEY BACK
IF NOT DELIGHTED
W you are not pleased with the
help you get you may retum the
empty container lor a full refund.

out a prescripl
only $8.50. Ordar now and you'll re-
celve FREE the bookist entitied
A nd Its Traatnient™

fts Ca
by Atide Karr, M.D.

HERE'S HOW TO ORDER

1. Complete the coupon below. Be

sure to mark the number of bat-

ties you wish 10 order,

Make out a check or money arder

for the uppropriste amount, or use

Master Chsrge or BankAmaricard.

Be sure to add 50¢ for postage lor

sach bottle.

3. Mall tha coupon with payment t0:
ACNE STATIN; P.O. BIX 100;
BEVEALY HILLS, CALIFORNIA
90212, :

ORDER NOW

AND RECEIVE FREE
This bookiet,

Acne, l1s Cause and its
Treatment by Atida H.

n these microscoplic photographt
milians of bactena. Shde A is o
after washing with sosp. As you can

hours after

ps on killing bacte
Alter Soap

SEE THE DIFFERENCE

colonies. Slide B snows a culture of the same faclal area a full eight hours
after washing with Acne-Siatin. Acne-Stalin kills bacteria on contact, and

ich nny “pubble™" is & COLONY of
I culture taken eight hours
' still countiess bacterial

ch washing.
Aner Acne-Slatin
-

KPMP Progucie

10 . Commarcial 82 Los Angelas, Callt.

Karr, M.O.
e
Mail coupon with paymenl ta:
AGKESTATIN, P.0. Ba1 100, Basetly Wille, Cllferaia 9671
O Pioase Rush . 30 day 4-ox. botiies of Acte-Siatin.
o
Enciosed ls $10.00 ($0.60 -+ 50¢ postage & hapdiing for sach)
O BankAmedcard ) Chech or Money Order (0 Master Charge
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Par. 8. Through the use of said advertisements referred to in
Paragraphs Six and Seven and others, respondents represented, and
now represent, directly or by implication that:

a. Use of Acne-Statin will cure acne regardless of the severity of
the condition.

b. Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the bacteria responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and
other acne blemishes.

c. Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the fatty acids responsible for plmples, blackheads, whiteheads and
other acne blemishes.

d. Acne-Statin is superior to all other acne preparations in the
antibacterial treatment of acne.

e. Acne-Statin is superior to soap in the antibacterial treatment
of acne.’

f. Competent and reliable medical and scientific tests show that

Acne-Statin is an efficacicus treatment for acne.
* g. If a purchaser of Acne-Statin is not completely satisfied, a full
refund is guaranteed without time or quantity limitations. '

PAR. 9. In truth and in fact:

a. Use of Acne-Statin will not cure acne. .

b. Acne-Statin cannot penetrate the pores of the skin to elimi-
nate the bacteria contributively responsible for pimples, blackheads,
whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

¢. Acne-Statin cannot penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the fatty acids contributively responsible for pimples, blackheads,
whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

d. Acne-Statin is not superior to prescription and over-the-coun-
ter drug preparations which are efficacious in the antibacterial
treatment of acne.

e. Neither Acne-Statin nor soap is an effectlve antlbacterlal
treatment of acne.

f. There exist no competent and reliable medical or scientific
tests which demonstrate the efficacy of Acne-Statin as a treatment
for acne. '

g. There are time and quantity limitations on the money-back
guarantee for Acne-Statin.

Therefore, the advertisements referred to in Paragraphs Six and
Seven were and are misleading in material respects and constituted,
and now constitute, false advertisements, and the statements and
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representations set forth in Paragraph Eight were, and are false,
misleading or deceptive.

Par. 10. Furthermore, through the use of the advertisements
referred to in Paragraphs Six and Seven and others, respondents
represented, and now represent, directly or by implication that:

a. Use of Acne-Statin by persons with acne will result in skin free
of pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and other acne blemishes.

b. Use of Acne-Statin by persons with acne will help control
pimples, blackheads, whiteheads and other acne blemishes, regar-
dless of the severity of the disease.

¢ Acne-Statin can penetrate the pores of the skin to eliminate
the cause of acne.

d. Acne-Statin is superior to all prescription acne preparations
for the treatment of acne.

e. Acne-Statin is superior to all other over-the-counter acne
preparations for the treatment of acne.

PAR. 11. There existed at the time of the first dissemination of the
representations contained in Paragraphs Eight a, b, ¢, and f and Ten
no reasonable basis for the making of these representations.
Therefore, the making and dissemination of said representations as
alleged, constituted, and now constitute, unfair or deceptive acts or
practices in or affecting commerce.

PaRr. 12. Through the use of photographs of bacterial colonies, in
both the print and television advertisements referred to in Para-
graphs Cix and Seven, respondents represented, and now represent,
to consumers that Acne-Statin effectively kills “C-acne,” the bacte-
ria responsible for acne.

PAR. 13. In truth and in fact, the slides in the photographs did not
contain “C-acne” (correctly C. acnes, now generally referred to as P.
acnes). They contained staph and other resident bacteria on the
facial surface, an environment in which “C-acne” (P. acnes) does not
survive. Furthermore, these surface bacteria are neither involved
nor in any manner related to the cause of acne.

Therefore, the use of the photographs of bacteria in the advertise-
ments referred to above, constituted, and now constitute, false,
m1slead1ng or deceptive acts or practices.

PAr. 14. In the course and conduct of their aforesaid businesses
and at all times mentioned herein, the respondents have been, and
now are, in substantial competition in or affecting commerce with
corporations, firms and individuals representing or engaged in the
over-the-counter and prescription drug industries.

In addition to the above, respondents are in substantial competi-
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tion in or affecting commerce with corporations, firms and individu-
als representing or engaged in the direct mail order sales and
advertising industries.

Par. 15. The use by respondents of the aforesaid unfair or
deceptive representations and the dissemination of the aforesaid
false advertisements has had, and now has, the capacity and
tendency to mislead members of the consuming public into the
erroneous and mistaken belief that said representations were and
are true.

PaRr. 16. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondents as herein
~ alleged, including the dissemination of the aforesaid false advertise-
ments, were and are all to the prejudice and injury of the public and
of respondents’ competitors, and constituted, and now constitute,
unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce, and unfair
or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, in violation
of Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the bureau proposed to present to
the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the
Commission, would charge respondents with violations of the
Federal Trade Commission Act; and '

The respondents and counsel for the Commission having thereaf-
ter executed an agreement containing a consent order, an admission
by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the
aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of such
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged
in such complaint, and waivers and other provisions as required by
the Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act, and that complaint should issue stating
its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the
executed consent agreement and placed such agreement on the
public record for a period of sixty (60) days, and having duly
considered the comments filed thereafter by interested persons
pursuant to Section 2.34 of its Rules, now in further conformity with
the procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission
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hereby issues its complaint, makes the following -jurisdictional
findings, and enters the following order:

1. Respondent The National Media Group, Inc. is a corporation
organized, existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal office and place of
business at 1060 Valley Forge Plaza, 1150 First Ave., King of Prussia,
Pennsylvania : : :

2. Respondent Robert J. Marsh, Sr. is an individual and corpo-
rate officer of The National Media Group, Inc., and maintains an
office at 1060 Valley Forge Plaza, 1150 First Ave., King of Prussia,
Pennsylvania.

3. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents, and the proceeding
is in the publicinterest.

ORDER

I

It is ordered, That respondents, The National Media Group, Inc., a
corporation, and Robert J. Marsh, Sr., an individual, their successors
and assigns, either jointly or individually, and the corporate
respondent’s officers, agents, representatives, and employees, direct-
ly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in

“connection with the advertising, offering for sale, sale or distribution
of all products do forthwith cease and desist from:

A. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mails or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, which directly or indirectly:

1. Represents that use of Acne-Statin will cure acne or any skin
condition associated with acne.

2. Represents that Acne-Statin will eliminate or reduce the
bacteria responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads, other acne
blemishes or any skin condition associated with acne.

3. Represents that Acne-Statin will eliminate or reduce the fatty
acids responsible for pimples, blackheads, whiteheads, other acne
blemishes or any skin condition associated with acne.

4. Represents that Acne-Statin is superior to prescription or
over-the-counter antibacterial acne preparations in the treatment of
acne. : .

5. Represents that Acne-Statin is superior to soap in the antibac-

erial treatment of acne.
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6.. Represents that the money-back guarantee for Acne-Statin or
any other product has no time and quantity limitations unless such
statement is true. ‘

7. Misrepresents the extent to which any product has been tested
or the results of any such test(s).

8. Represents through a test(s) or, demonstration(s) that a
product is comparable or superior to another product or other
products where the test(s) or demonstration(s) does not accurately
depict or present the efficacy or the mode of performance of each
product for the advertised use.

9. Misrepresents the efficacy, use or the mode of performance of
any “drug,” “cosmetic,” “device” or “food” (as these terms are
defined by Section 15 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C.
55) where the use or reasonably foreseeable misuse of the product
- may adversely affect the health or safety of the user.

B. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mail or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, which directly or indirectly:

1. represents that use of Acne-Statin or any other acne product
by persons with acne will reduce, minimize or eliminate pimples,
blackheads, whiteheads or any other blemishes associated with acne;

2. represents that Acne-Statin or any other acne product can
eliminate any factor contributing to acne or any skin condition
associated with acne; :

3. represents that Acne-Statin or any other acne product is
superior to prescription or over-the-counter acne preparations in the
treatment of acne or any skin condition associated with acne;

4. represents that Acne-Statin or any other product is efficacious
for the treatment of acne, unless, at the time of each dissemination
of such representation(s) respondent(s) possess and rely upon
competent and reliable scientific or medical evidence as a reasonable
basis for such representation(s). Competent and reliable scientific or .
medical evidence shall be defined as evidence in the form of at least
two well-controlled double-blind clinical studies conducted by differ-
ent persons, independently of each other. Such persons shall be
dermatologists who are qualified by scientific training and experi-
ence to treat acne and conduct the aforementioned studies.

C. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertise-
ment by means of the United States mail or by any means in or
affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
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Commission Act, which directly or indirectly makes representations -
referring or relating to the performance or efficacy of any “drug,” »
“cosmetic,” “device” or “food,” or refers or relates to any character- |
istic, property or result of the use of any “drug,” “cosmetic,” “device”
or “food,” unless, at the time of each dissemination of such
representation(s) respondents possess and rely upon a reasonable -
basis for such representation(s). For purposes of this provision the
terms “drug,” “cosmetic,” “device” or “food” shall be defined by
Section 15 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 55.

)

II

With reference to IA 7-9, IB and IC of this order, the respondent(s)
shall have an affirmative defense to a compliance suit for violation of
these provisions where respondent(s): (1)(a) acted only as an
advertising agency; that is only aided in the preparation of copy,
marketing strategy and placement of advertisements which are the
subject of a compliance suit and had no proprietary interest in the
product(s) advertised nor financial interest in the sale thereof; or (b)
functioned as a media buyer with a financial interest in the
product(s) advertised; that is only purchased media space or time for
advertising and had a proprietary interest in the product(s) adver-
tised or a financial interest in the sale thereof; and (2) neither knew
nor should have known that the advertisements violated the above-
specified order provisions.

I

Respondents shall be exempt from paragraphs IA 7-9, IB and IC of
this order where they acted only as media buyer; that is they only
purchased media space or time and were remunerated by the
standard and traditional means of compensation for such acts. For
the purposes of this part of the order, “standard and traditional
means of compensation” shall be defined as a fee based on:

A. a percent of the cost of media space or time;

B. a fixed rate charged for resources expended by the media
buyer to locate and/or purchase media space or time; or

C. acombination of A and B, supra.

In no event shall a “standard and traditional means of compensa-
tion” for purposes of this part of the order include a method of
payment based on a percentage of sales of the product(s) or service(s)
for which media space or time is purchased.
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It is further ordered, That:

A. Within thirty (30) days of final acceptance of this consent
order by the Federal Trade Commission (hereinafter the “Commis-
sion”), respondent The National Media Group, Inc., shall establish
an interest-bearing trust account containing the sum of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000), for the purpose of paying restitution to
Acne-Statin purchasers. The instrument creating the trust account
shall not become binding until the Commission or its designated staff
has reviewed said instrument and determined that it conforms to all
obligations outlined in this order. In the event that said instrument
does not so conform to the order, respondents shall make all changes
identified by the Commission or its designated staff in a timely
manner to insure that said trust account is established within the
time constraints imposed by this order. Said trust account shall
provide for at least a six (6) percent annual interest rate, compound-
ed quarterly, if such rate and terms are reasonably available, and
shall be administered, maintained and terminated for a reasonable
fee, which fee shall not reduce the principal of the trust account. To
the extent respondents pay administration costs of the trust account
from funds other than the sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) specified
above, they shall be reimbursed from the trust account established
by this order pursuant to the provisions in the instrument which
creates the said trust account; provided, however, that all such
payments shall be limited to the interest of said trust account and
the principal of said trust account shall not be reduced. Said account
shall be entitled “Acne-Statin Restitution Account - I1.” Further-
more, within forty (40) days of the final acceptance of this order by
the Commission, respondents shall provide the Commission or its
designated staff a copy of the trust agreement which establishes the
trust account, and a verified accounting of the funds within said
account. If, for any reason, respondent, The National Media Group,
Inc., does not fulfill its obligation to establish the aforementioned
trust account, respondent, Robert J. Marsh, Sr., shall then establish
the trust account within the time constraints imposed by this order.
The instrument creating said trust account shall expressly contain
binding provisions to the following effect:

1. Neither Robert J. Marsh, Sr., nor The National Media Group,
Inc., shall have any power, either express or implied, to revoke said
trust account or deplete the monies therein.

2. The trust account monies shall not be subject to the claims of
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any creditors of Robert J. Marsh, Sr., or The National Media Group,
Inc.

3. The beneficiaries of said trust account shall be Acne-Statin
purchasers who request refunds and are identified by the Commis-
sion or its designated staff as beneficiaries of said trust and/or The
National Media Group, Inc. Provided, however, that purchasers who
make their initial purchase of Acne-Statin after the first dissemina-
tion of the restitution notice shall be ineligible to be designated as
beneficiaries of said trust, and, therefore, ineligible to receive
restitution under this order.

4. The Commission or its designated staff shall have the exclusive
power to determine when and which beneficiaries, or other parties
necessary to the execution of the restitution program, which includes
the notification of consumers, are to receive monies from said trust
account and what amount each is to receive. This power of
distribution shall include the power to have up to ten thousand
dollars ($10,000) distributed to pay for expenses of administering the
restitution program.

5. Said trust account shall retain all interest accumulated
thereto and such interest shall be available as funds for distribution
to the beneficiaries of said trust account and may also be available as
money for the administration costs of the trust account.

6. The trustee of said trust account shall be independent of
Robert J. Marsh, Sr., and The National Media Group, Inc.

7. Upon direction of the Commission or its designated staff to pay
funds to a party identified in ITA4, supra, the trustee shall issue
payment to the said identified party within sixty (60) days of the
direction of the Commission or its designated staff.

B. The Commission or its designated staff will determine the
means by which Acne-Statin purchasers will be notified and the
terms and conditions under which such purchasers shall receive
restitution, provided that:

1. no restitution shall be paid out of the aforementioned trust
account to any Acne-Statin purchaser unless Karr Preventative
Medical Products, Inc., and/or Atida H. Karr, M.D,, is directed by a
final order of the Commission or a final court decree pursuant to
Section 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 57b, to
make restitution to such purchasers;

2. purchasers will be given a specific deadline not more than 120
days after their notification before which they must request restitu-
tion in writing in order to receive restitution;

3. each purchaser who requests restitution shall receive the total






